

ED BY B. E. Yenter  
ADJUTANT  
ED BY Fred J. Allen  
COMMANDER

MINUTES OF

DATE 6 Jan. 1972  
ATTENDANCE: TIME:  
OFFICERS: CONVENED:  
MEMBERS: ADJOURNED:  
TOTAL:

POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF Fla.

THE AMERICAN LEGION

Due to the fact that a quorum was not present, no meeting was held.

FILED BY *B. J. Yenter*  
ADJUTANT  
APPROVED BY \_\_\_\_\_  
COMMANDER

MINUTES OF

POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF Fla.

THE AMERICAN LEGION

DATE 3 Feb. 1972  
ATTENDANCE: TIME: 8.05  
OFFICERS 3 CONVENED  
MEMBERS 15 ADJOURNED 9.50  
TOTAL 18

The regular meeting of Palm Valley Post 233 was called to order by Commander Fred J. Allen at 8.05 pm in Post Home. Following the formal opening ceremonies, the minutes of the meeting of 16 December 1971 were read and approved without alterations or corrections. No meeting was held in January due to the fact a quorum was not present.

Roll call of officers showed following absentees:  
2nd. Vice Commander Sergeant at Arms  
Chaplain

Adjutant reported on Executive Committee meetings of 16 December 1971, 29 December 1971 and 26 January 1972.

Finance Officer reports a total balance of \$337.55. Sales tax for 3rd and 4th quarters were paid.

Two new memberships approved.  
Truitt M. Beatty  
Gilbert J. Kleczka

A card signed by membership sent to Betty Doney in hospital.

Comrade Brooks made motion that other Post Business be dispensed with, and we elect the Post Officer vacancies.  
Seconded  
Passed unanimously

Adjutant read letter of resignation of Commander Fred J. Allen, Commander leaving area.

Commander Allen ask for nominations from the membership for the office of Post Commander.  
Comrade Reynolds nominated Waiter W. Squires  
No other nominations --Voted-- unanimously  
Waiter W Squires Post 233 Post Commander

Commander Allen ask for nominations for Office of First Vice Commander  
Comrade MacKenzie nominated Albert M. Reynolds  
Adjutant Yenter nominated Bud Rollo  
Voted--Reynolds 12 Rollo 6  
Albert M. Reynolds First Vice Commander Post 233

Commander Allen ask for nominations for the office of Sergeant at Arms.  
Comrade Medders nominated Edward J. O'Connor  
Comrade Kellin nominated Joel B. Singleton  
Voted--O'Connor 13 Singleton 5  
Edward J. O'Connor Sergeant at Arms Post 233

Commander Allen Ask for nominations for three members to Executive Committee.  
Comrade Harris nominated Bud Rollo  
Comrade Reynolds nominated George MacKenzie  
Comrade Oliver nominated Joel Singleton  
No other nominations  
Bud Rollo  
George MacKenzie  
Joel Singleton- Members of the Executive committee Post 233



Applause given to House Chairman and Mrs. Medder, Finance Officer and Mrs Rogers for their devoted work in keeping the Post operating.

Landlord Eugene C. Meszaros Jr. present the Post with a new lease, stated he would accept present insurance coverage if no higher appraisal could be gotten. He would buy new lighting fixtures for building and Post will do rewiring.  
Comrade MacKenzie made motion that this matter be taken up by Executive Committee.  
Seconded---Passed unanimously.

The meeting was closed at 9:50 pm by Commander Fred J. Allen with next meeting scheduled for 2 March 1972.

MINUTES OF		DATE		19	
ATTENDANCE:		TIME:			
CONVENED		OFFICERS			
MEMBERS		ADJOURNED			
TOTAL					
LEAD BY		ADJUTANT			
COMMANDED		POST NO.		DEPARTMENT OF	
THE AMERICAN LEGION					

BY B. E. Yenter  
ADJUTANT  
BY Walter W. Squire  
COMMANDER

# MINUTES OF

POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF Fla  
**THE AMERICAN LEGION**

DATE 2 March 19 72  
ATTENDANCE: TIME:  
OFFICERS 5 CONVENE 8:05 PM  
MEMBERS 14 ADJOURNED 9:25 PM  
TOTAL 19

The regular meeting of Palm Valley Post 233 was called to order by Commander Walther W. Squire at 8:05 PM in post home. Following the formal opening ceremonies, the minutes of the meeting 3 February 1972 were read and approved without corrections or alterations.

Roll call of Officers show following absentees:

2nd vice Commander  
Chaplain

Finance Officer reports post account balance of \$416.05  
Bar and restaurant account balance of \$336.14

Ten new members were approved:

MARVIN J. MASON  
ROBERT C. ULMER  
JOSEPH R. PITTS  
DONALD L. BAILEY  
THOMAS R. PHILLIPS  
JEFF FARWELL

JACK FARWELL  
THOMAS E. BAKER  
GENE B. SINGLETON  
ORRIS C. McBRIDE

Adjutant reported on Executive committee of 8 February 1972.  
Commander reported on Executive committee meeting of 23 February 1972.

Executive committee to check on the bonding of personnel.

1st Vice Commander Albert J. Reynolds made motion NO children in bar area after 6:00 PM other than Special occasions.  
Amended to motion-children under 12 years old.

Passed unanimously

The meeting was closed at 9:25 PM. by Post Commander Walter W. Squire with next meeting scheduled for 6 April 1972.



*B E Zenter*  
B. E. Zenter

BY *Walter W. Squire*  
Walter W. Squire  
ADJUTANT  
COMMANDER

# MINUTES OF

POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF Florida

## THE AMERICAN LEGION

DATE 6 April 1972

ATTENDANCE: 6 TIME: 8:05 p.m.

OFFICERS: 6 CONVENED

MEMBERS 12 ADJOURNED 8:50 p.m.

TOTAL 18

The regular meeting of PALM VALLEY POST 233 was called to order by Commander Walter W. Squire at 8:05 p.m. in Post Home. Following the formal opening ceremonies, the minutes of the meeting of 2 March 1972 were read and approved without corrections or alterations.

Roll call of officers showed following absentees: 2nd Vice-Commander

Finance Officers reports:	Post Account Balance	\$493.97
	Bar and Restaurant Account Balance	460.99
	To be deposited	68.00
	TOTAL	\$1022.96

Four new members approved:	Richard Scribner	Floyd Fade
	Reuben L. Key	John H. McMillan

Adjutant reported on Executive Committee of 29 March 1972.

Comrade Wm L. Brooks to get Post Office Box at post office Ponte Vedra and to pick up mail three times a week.

Comrade Slattery to obtain position bonding forms.

Donate Drawing to be held every week.

The meeting was closed at 8:50 by Post Commander Walter W. Squire with next meeting scheduled for 4 May 1972.

FILED BY

B. E. Yenter

## MINUTES OF

DATE 4 May

72  
19

APPROVED BY

Albert M. Reynolds  
First Vice

COMMANDER

POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF Fla.

## THE AMERICAN LEGION

ATTENDANCE:

TIME:

OFFICERS 4

CONVENED 8:30

MEMBERS 15

ADJOURNED 10:

TOTAL 19

The regular meeting of Palm Valley Post 233 was called to order by First Vice Commander Albert M. Reynolds at 8:30 PM in Post Home. Following opening ceremonies, a motion from membership to dispense with all post business and hold annual election. Passed unanimously.

Roll call of Officers showed following absentees:

Commander

2nd Vice Commander

Sergeant At Arms

Two visitors present:

Mary L. Yenter

Post 129

Dewitt Tildon

Post 129

Four new members were approved:

Robert W. Bacom

Thomas S. Harrell

Salvatore Caminiti

William J. Matthews

First Vice Commander read a letter of resignation of Chaplin Gertrude M. Matthews due to ill health.

First Vice Commander appointed Past Post Commander Louis Martin to act as Judge for election. David Irwin volunteered to act as clerk.

Nomination committee chairman George Mackenzie presented the membership with the name of Beauford E. Yenter for the office of Commander.

No other nominations-----Passed unanimously

Beauford E. Yenter-----Commander

Nominations Chairman presented the name of Albert M. Reynolds for office of First Vice Commander.

No other nominations-----Passed unanimously

Albert M. Reynolds-----First Vice Commander

Nominations Chairman present the name of Johnny Oliver for office of Second Vice Commander.

Nominated from membership-----David Irwin.

Ballots show-----Johnny Oliver---03

David Irwin-----14

Abstained-----02

David Irwin-----Second Vice Commander

Nominations committeeman H. L. Medder presented the name George Mackenzie for office of Finance Officer:

Nominated from membership William L. Brooks

Ballots show-----George Mackenzie---06

William L. Brooks---11

Abstained-----02

William L. Brooks-----Finance Officer

Nominations Chairman had no name to present for office of Sergeant At Arms.

Nominations from membership were

Alton L. Kellow

Joel B. Singleton

Ballots show-----Alton L. Kellow---05

Joel B. Singleton---13

Abstained-----02

Joel B. Singleton-----Sergeant At Arms

FILED BY \_\_\_\_\_

ADJUTANT

# MINUTES OF

DATE \_\_\_\_\_ 19\_\_

ATTENDANCE: \_\_\_\_\_ TIME: \_\_\_\_\_

MOVED BY \_\_\_\_\_

COMMANDER

POST NO. \_\_\_\_\_ DEPARTMENT OF \_\_\_\_\_

OFFICERS \_\_\_\_\_ CONVENED \_\_\_\_\_

## THE AMERICAN LEGION

MEMBERS \_\_\_\_\_ ADJOURNED \_\_\_\_\_

TOTAL \_\_\_\_\_

4552

Nominations Chairman presented the name of Alton L. Kellow for office of Chaplain  
No other nominations, Adjutant cast one vote for Alton L. Kellow----Chaplain

Nominations Chairman presented the name of Leroy C. Harris for office of Service Officer:  
No other nominations, Adjutant cast one vote for  
Leroy C. Harris-----Service Officer

Nominations committeeman H. L. Medders present the name of George Mackenzie for office of  
Historian: No other nominations, Adjutant cast one vote for,  
George Mackenzie-----Historian

Following names were present to membership for Executive Committee members: Passed unanimously.  
by H. Rogers ----- Lloyd E. Greek----- Johnny Oliver

The meeting was closed at 10:20 PM by First Vice Commander Albert M. Reynolds with next regular  
meeting scheduled for 1 June 1972.

Walter W. Squire was accepted by membership as Post Adjutant.



BE Yenter  
B.E. Yenter  
FILED BY  
ADJUTANT  
APPROVED BY  
COMMANDER

MINUTES OF

POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF  
THE AMERICAN LEGION

DATE 1 June 1972  
ATTENDANCE: TIME:  
OFFICERS 3 CONVENED 8.2  
MEMBERS 9 ADJOURNED 9.2  
TOTAL

The regular meeting of Palm Valley Post 233 was called to order by Commander Walter W Squire at 8:20 PM in Post Home. Following formal opening ceremonies, the minutes of meeting held on 4 May 1972 were read and approved without alterations or corrections.

Roll call of Officers showed following absentees:  
2nd Vice Commander.  
Finance Officer.  
Sergeant at Arms.

Commander read a letter of Resignation from Chaplin Elect Alton L. Kellow, due to leaving area.

Commander ask for nomination for Officer of Chaplin. Gertrude M. Matthews was nominated. No other nominations. Gertrude M. Matthews--Chaplin.

Commander ask for nominations for two members for Executive Board. Those nominated and approved were:  
Richard Scribner.  
Melvin T. Barkoskie.

Mwmbership informed of Officer Installation at 0745 at Community Center 21 June 1972. Buffet following at Post Home.

Commander to send letter of Regret to Post 283.

Commander presented H.L. Medder with the following Awards:  
10 New Members Pin.  
15 New Members Card.  
25 New Members Pin and A Quarter Century Card.

First Vice Commander present, presented the Commander with a 100% Membership Quota Dept. Pin.

Johnny Oliver presented the Post with a set of Post Colors. Accepting for the Post was Past Commander Louis Martin

The meeting was closed at 9:20 PM by Commander Walter W. Squire, with next regular meeting scheduled for July 6, 1972.



BY W.W. Squire, Jr.  
B.E. Yenter ADJUTANT  
BY B.E. Yenter  
COMMANDER

MINUTES OF

POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF FLORIDA

THE AMERICAN LEGION

DATE JULY 6 19 72  
ATTENDANCE: 12 TIME: 2000  
OFFICERS six CONVENE 2020  
MEMBERS six ADJOURNED 2135  
TOTAL Twelve

The meeting was convened at 2020 by Commander B.E.Yenter . Minutes of the past meeting were read and made record without ammendment. Five new members were proposed to the membership for approval. Approved for membership were :

Carson W. Brooks  
Charles D. Fair  
Paul. T. O'Neil Jr  
Henry F. Quandt  
Stephen C. Voorhees

The finance officer submitted the financial report with a balance of \$487.43 in the Post Account and \$1003.75 in the Club Account. It was asked of the finance officer and affirmed that the report included fifty dollars in proceeds from license plate sales. The Service Officer reported that he had visited comrades Bennett and Mackenzie in Memorial Hospital. At this time it was suggested that a record check and up-dating of blood type by individual member be made. This was delegated to the adjutant by Commander Yenter. The next order of business was a discussion of help in the club bar and resturant and a request for volunteers until more permanent help could be hired. The shrimp boil for the following Sunday was discussed details agreed upon and volunteers listed to help. Commander Yenter stated that the crux of the meeting and the future of our Post depended upon getting the membership active. It was suggested from the floor that cards be sent out prior to each meeting. This suggestion was withdrawn when it was shown the poor response to previous mailings in relation to expense in man hours and postage. It was suggested from the floor that the post start a newsletter. This idea was generally accepted and will be pushed for as a future project. Commander Yenter closed the business portion with a request to all members present to use every effort to get more members to the future meetings and to continue to recruit new members. The meeting was adjourned at 2135.

FILED BY

W. W. Squire, Jr.  
ADJUTANT

APPROVED BY

B. E. YENTER  
COMMANDER

## MINUTES OF

POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF FLORIDA  
THE AMERICAN LEGION72  
DATE Sept Seventh 1972  
ATTENDANCE: TIME:  
OFFICERS 7 CONVENEED 20  
MEMBERS 10 ADJOURNED 21  
TOTAL 17

The meeting was opened at 820PM by Commander Yenter. Minutes of the meeting of August 24 were read and made record without correction or ammendment. First order of business was proposal of the following member-applivants for membership:

Thomas P. Schultz

John L. Flowers

Thos. J. Donnelley

James A. Thompson

Clifton E. Sowerby

Patrick T. Marklew

Franklin D. Winberry

Clarence R. Gorman

James E. Belser

Sheldon S. Jeansonne

Albert H. Reynolds

James D. Pickett

Mary Votour

all were unam amously approved for membership and welcome extended to those present.

The finance Officer presented the finance report stating the Post Balance was \$557 and the Club account balance \$649.00. After a detailed breakdown of the finance report was requested, it was found that the report was in error, and was withdrawn for ~~XXXX~~ correction.

Service Officer Harris reported that George MacKenzie was in the Gainesville Veterans Hoppital. Service officer Harris was thanked by Commander Yenter and in turn by the membership present for his valuable assistance in assisting George i getting admission details in order.

It ~~was~~ was stated that Irene and Glenn would no longer run the club. Volunteers were requested from the membership to work the club in the interim. Comrade Medders and Brooks volunteered for the weekend.

Comrade Doyle brought up a proposal for a turkey shoot . Comrade Doyle was unanimously elected to serve as Turkey Shhot Committee Chaimman. Comrade Singleton volunteered to assist on the committee.

The meeting was adjoubned by Commander Yenter at 935PM.



LED BY W. SQUIRE  
ADJUTANT  
VED BY B. E. YENTER  
COMMANDER

MINUTES OF

DATE Sept 21 1972

ATTENDANCE: TIME:

OFFICERS five CONVENE 2025

MEMBERS eight ADJOURNED 2140

TOTAL thirteen

POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF FLORIDA  
THE AMERICAN LEGION

The meeting was called to order and opened by Commander Yenter at 825PM. The minutes of the meeting of Sept seventh were read and made record without ammendment or correction. The first oredor of business was submission of two new member applicants to the membership present for approval. Approved unanimously for membership were Flavian J. Mickler and Johnie L. Adams Jr.

The Finance Officer submitted the finance report which reflected corrections made on the previous report. Balance club account - \$1199.10. Balance Post account \$792.85. The Finance Officer after submitting his report stated that as a matter of record he was at this time submitting his resignation due to his moving out of the area. The Finance officer stated that he would remain in his position for a reasonable lengthh of time to allow for election of a new Finance Officer.

Comrade Singleton made a preliminary report on the turkey shoot in the absence of Turkey Shoot Committee Chairman Boyle. Sites were discussed from the floor, however after prolonged discussion it was decided to table further discussion until further efforts of the Turkey Shoot Committee materialized as planned and were reported.

The motion was made from the floor that checks be cashed for members at the club. After lengthy discussion a <sup>amended</sup> motion was made and seconded that personal checks be ~~cashed~~ for members of this post in an amount not to exceed \$10.00 , this privelage being dependent upon cash on hand at the time and limited to one check per day per member. The motion ~~KMH~~ was unanimously approved.

It was stated by House Chairman Medders that as of Sunday September 24th, he and his wife would no longer be able to work the club. A lengthy discussion followed concerning hiring of club help, wages etc. An executive meeting on this topic was scheduled for 2pm, September 23rd. Comrade Martin extended an Invitation to all to attend the Military Ball at Mayport on Oct. 13th. Commander Yenter reminded all that

LED BY \_\_\_\_\_  
ADJUTANT  
VED BY \_\_\_\_\_  
COMMANDER

# MINUTES OF

DATE \_\_\_\_\_ 19\_\_

ATTENDANCE: \_\_\_\_\_ TIME: \_\_\_\_\_

POST NO. \_\_\_\_\_ DEPARTMENT OF \_\_\_\_\_

OFFICERS \_\_\_\_\_ CONVENE \_\_\_\_\_

## THE AMERICAN LEGION

MEMBERS \_\_\_\_\_ ADJOURNED \_\_\_\_\_

TOTAL \_\_\_\_\_

continued.

etrans day was Oct. 23rd and for members to consider appropriate functions in  
eeping with this important holiday. Commander Yenter presented Past Commander  
quire with Cirtificate of Service as Past Commander. Commander Yenter read corresp-  
pondence from Northern Area Representative and informed the membership of the  
pcoming Northern Area Meeting on the 22nd of Oct. in Ocala. *Commander Yenter*  
*urged all to attend the presentation of Charter Ceremonies of the Ladies Assoc*  
he meeting was adjourned by Commander Yenter at 940PM. *on Sept 28th*



*W. W. Quire*  
MAILED BY W. W. Quire ADJUTANT  
PROVED BY B. E. Yenter COMMANDER

MINUTES OF

DATE OCT 5 1972  
ATTENDANCE: TIME:  
OFFICERS 5 CONVENEED 81  
MEMBERS 9 ADJOURNED 91  
TOTAL 14

POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF FLORIDA

THE AMERICAN LEGION

*Resignations Attached*

The meeting was opened by Commander Yenter at 815PM. In attendance in addition to the Membership present was Fifth Dist. Commander Calvin Grey and ~~XXXX~~ party. The minutes of the previous meeting were read and made record without alteration.

Commander Yenter read into the record his letter of resignation with copies to Dept. and the State Beverage Board. Commander Yenter commented that he had considered this decision thouroughly over a period of a month, that he was dissapointed with the poor turnout at meetings, excluding those present, and felt that if the Commander was a local resident he would be able to devote more time and effort and possibly get more participation of the membership as a whole, which up to now except for a few had been poor. Cdr. Yenter also commented that he did not invite the Fifth Dist. Cdr. specificlly to this meeting but rather the Fifth Dist. Cdr. had asked to attend previously and in fact Cdr. Yenter had contacted the Fifth Dist. Cdr.,s assistant and informed him of his intentions to resign at this meeting and of his opinion that this might not be an appropriate time for the Fifth Dist. Cdr. to visit but was informed that the 5th Dist. Cdr. would attend as planned.

Cdr. Yenter then introduced 5th Dist. Cdr. Calvin Grey who in turn introduced his party which included, 5th Dist. Historian, 5th Dist. Adj., 5th Dist. Cdr's assistant and Asst Fifth dist Sgt. at Arms. Cdr Grey then addressed the meeting remarking that he admired the way the Post and built up, his regrets at not being able to have attended our installation ceremonies, his regrets that Cdr. Yenter was resigning, that membership is primairy in importance from the National Level right down to the Post level, that Natl., attendance average at meetings was 7-10%, but that Post Officers had to have support of thier membership and be willing to spend a great deal of time at the Post and on Post business, and wished ~~XXXX~~ our Post continued success. After a brief question and answer period Cdr. Grey left the podium and returned to the floor. Cdr yenter thanked Cdr. Grey for his remerks and the read for the record the resignation of First Vice Commander Reynolds with copies to Department and the State Beverage Board.

The Post Cahplin was then given the floor and announced that due to constant bickering in the club and the fact that wives ~~WXX~~ were trying to run the Post, she too was resigning immediately. There followed a discussion on the upcoming election details and it was decided that the elections would be held october 19th. Commander Yenter agreed to remain in office until completion of the elections. At this time he was asked to remain for 60 days by the Post Chaplin. Cdr. Yenter replied that he had considered his decision carefully and over a long period of time and that he would not reverse his decision. The Post Chaplin then stated that she ~~XXXXXX~~ had worked very hard for the Post without recognition and reiterated her previous remarks and stated that she was leaving the Post and would take all those she had brought in with her.

It ~~WXX~~ was reported that the Post had to date 39 members for the 72-73 year ~~WXX~~ or 37%. This was commented on positively by members of the 5ht Dist. Cdr.'s Party.

The Meeting was adjourned by Commander Yenter at 915PM after hearing remarks from the visiting party that they stand willing and able to assist the Post at any time in any way that might be helpful.

Additional remarks for the record. Immediately after the meeting adjourned Second Vice Cdr. Irwin ~~XXXXXXXXXXXX~~ informed via the Past Commander that he too was resigning and requested his resignation be made a metter of record.

October 4, 1972

To: Post 233 Members  
From: Commander B.E. Yenter  
Subject: Resignation

It is with regret that I find, for the good of the Post, and for personal reasons, that I must resign as Commander of Post 233.

Effective as of 5 October 1972.

Respectively,

*B.E. Yenter*  
B.E. Yenter

Copy to:  
Department Adjutant  
Fifth District Commander  
Beverage Board



4 October

To: Post 233 Members  
From: First Vice Commander, Albert Reynolds  
Subject: Resignation

It is with regret that I find, for the good of the Post, and for personal reasons, that I must resign as First Vice Commander of Post 233.

Effective as of 5 October 1972

Respectively  
Albert Reynolds



Copy to:  
Beverage Board ✓

FOLLOWING PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO CONSTITUTION AND BY-LAWS  
READ AT TWO SUCCESSIVE MEETINGS & PUBLISHED IN POST BULLETIN

ARTICLE IV

Page 3: The officers of this post shall be as follows:

add 3rd Vice Commander  
add 4th Vice Commander

Page 4 Add Section 4B: The 3rd Vice Commander shall, in the absence of the Post Commander and the absence of the 1st & 2nd Vice Commanders, perform the duties of the Post Commander. Additionally, the 3rd Vice Commander shall serve as the Chairman of the Post Community Affairs Committee and shall be charged with the responsibility of directing the Community Affairs projects of the Post.

Page 4 Add Section 4C: The 4th Vice Commander shall, in the absence of the Post Comander, and the absence of the 1st, 2nd & 3rd Vice Commanders, perform the duties of the Post Commander. Additionally, the 4th Vice Commander shall serve as the Chairman of the Post Youth Activites Committee and shall be charged with the responsibility of directing the Youth Activities Projects of the Post.

page 5 Section 11: Executive Committee . Section 11 is amended to read:

The Post Executive Committee shall consist of the following members and ex-officio members of the same: All Officers, all Past Commanders; and 5 members to be elected by a majority vote of the members present at each annual meeting of the Post. They shall take office at the first regular meeting of the Post following the Department Convention of each year. The property and business of the Post shall be managed by the Executive Committee.

end

Walter W. Squire, Jr  
ADJUTANT  
Johnny Oliver  
COMMANDER

MINUTES OF

POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF FLORIDA  
THE AMERICAN LEGION

DATE Oct 19 19 72  
ATTENDANCE: TIME:  
OFFICERS Five CONVENE 820PM  
MEMBERS Twelve ADJOURNED 948PM  
TOTAL Seventeen

The meeting was convened at 820PM for the purpose of electing the following officers: Commander, First Vice Commander, Second Vice Commander, Finance Officer, and Chaplain. Election Judge and three clerks were appointed and nominations for each office were opened and elections conducted in accordance with Post By Laws and Roberts Rules of Order. Election results are as follows: Commander, Johnny Oliver; First Vice Commander, Edward J. O'Connor; Second Vice Commander, Salvatore Caminiti; Finance Officer, Joel B. Singleton; Chaplain, Ralph J. Davis; the election of Joel B. Singleton to Finance Officer opened the post of Sargeant at Arms, elected to this post was Robert Sowerby. All newly elected officers were installed and took office as of this date. The meeting was adjourned at 948PM.



LED BY W. W. Spence  
ADJUTANT  
VED BY \_\_\_\_\_  
COMMANDER

MINUTES OF

POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF Florida  
THE AMERICAN LEGION

DATE NOV 16 1972  
ATTENDANCE: TIME: 8:30  
OFFICERS 5 CONVENE 9:00  
MEMBERS 7 ADJOURNED 9:00  
TOTAL 12

The meeting was opened by Commander Oliver at 8:20 PM. The minutes of the last regular meeting were read and approved. House Chairman Harris gave a report which in brief summarized the previous executive committee meeting business concerning the new trial hours for operation of the Club namely 10<sup>AM</sup> - 12<sup>PM</sup> seven days a week. These hours to be tried for a period of one month with records being kept of the amount of business taken in between 10-4 and 4-12 so that the feasibility of making the new hours profitable could be studied carefully after the trial period. Another point adopted by the executive committee and discussed on the floor was that the only soliciting authorized within the limits of the Post was by the bartender, the point here being that members or guests should not be pressured in any manner for taking chances or making donations when using the post facilities. The motion was made that meetings be held once a month twice a month, with the former second meeting being a social meeting. This was passed unanimously.

LED BY \_\_\_\_\_  
ADJUTANT

MINUTES OF

DATE \_\_\_\_\_ 19\_\_\_\_  
ATTENDANCE: \_\_\_\_\_ TIME: \_\_\_\_\_

VED BY \_\_\_\_\_  
COMMANDER

POST NO. \_\_\_\_\_ DEPARTMENT OF \_\_\_\_\_

OFFICERS \_\_\_\_\_ CONVENED \_\_\_\_\_

THE AMERICAN LEGION

MEMBERS \_\_\_\_\_ ADJOURNED \_\_\_\_\_

TOTAL \_\_\_\_\_

a report was made on the condition of First Vice  
Commander Ed O'Connor.

a discussion on a Christmas Party ensued  
and was tabled until liaison with the Ladies  
Auxiliary could be made to see what plans  
they might have.

The meeting was adjourned at 905 PM by  
Commander Oliver.

ED BY W. W. Squire  
ADJUTANT  
ED BY Johnny Oliver  
COMMANDER

MINUTES OF

DATE 6 Dec 1972

POST NO. 833 DEPARTMENT OF Fl

THE AMERICAN LEGION

Executive

ATTENDANCE: OFFICERS 8 TIME: 8:30  
MEMBERS 2 CONVENED 10 PM  
TOTAL 10 ADJOURNED

The meeting was called to order at 8:30 P.M. by Chairman elect Rip Squire. Because Mr Squire was being transferred to another location his resignation was accepted. Ex. Commander Martin refused the nomination to said post because of health difficulties.

Commander Oliver nominated Robert Lowery to the post, Ex Commander Martin seconded the motion and it carried unanimously. Business of the meeting was taken up with the Palm Valley residents party and the turkey shoot which was turned over to Fred Doyle to handle with the able assistance of all of those present.

The meeting was adjourned at 10 PM



COMPILED BY W. S. Squire ADJUTANT  
APPROVED BY Johnny Olin COMMANDER  
POST NO 233 DEPARTMENT OF Florida  
THE AMERICAN LEGION  
DATE Dec 7 1941  
ATTENDANCE: OFFICERS 4 TIME: 8:30  
MEMBERS 6 CONVENED 91  
TOTAL 10 ADJOURNED 91

The meeting was called to order by Commander Olin at 8:35 PM. Since until that time a person was not present an official meeting was in progress when the regular meeting was convened so the meeting was a continuation of the meeting already in progress. The Palm Valley Party was discussed. Bob Sowerby was unanimously elected as Party Chairman. A motion was made and passed without opposition that from this date on members who volunteer for functions of the post and fail to show for the function they volunteered for, without good reason, be assessed a fine of \$5. The operation of the club was discussed, however further discussion was tabled until the trial period of new post hours was completed. It was announced that the Ladies Auxiliary Childrens Party would be Dec 22<sup>nd</sup> and that the Executive Committee agreed at the last meeting to donate \$20 for gifts. It was discussed that more money might be required although not yet asked for by the auxiliary. It was generally agreed that a larger donation would be agreeable if requested. The adjutant announced that because of leaving the Sta

COMPILED BY W. W. Spence  
ADJUTANT

PROVED BY Johnny Oliver  
COMMANDER

POST NO. \_\_\_\_\_ DEPARTMENT OF \_\_\_\_\_

# THE AMERICAN LEGION

## MINUTES OF

DATE 7 Dec 197  
ATTENDANCE: \_\_\_\_\_ TIME: \_\_\_\_\_  
OFFICERS 4 CONVENED 8:30  
MEMBERS 6 ADJOURNED 9:15  
TOTAL 10

Cont.

This would be his last meeting. Commander Oliver announced that Bob Lowery would be his new adjutant. The meeting was adjourned by Commander Oliver at 9:15 PM

BY Robert L. Dowley  
ADJUTANT  
BY Johnny Oliver  
COMMANDER

MINUTES OF

DATE 20 Dec 1972

ATTENDANCE: OFFICERS 6 TIME: 8:30 PM  
MEMBERS 2 CONVENED 8:30 PM  
ADJOURNED 10 PM  
TOTAL 8

POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF Fl  
THE AMERICAN LEGION

The Palm Vally residents party was brought up and volunteers to help were:  
Salvatore Comanini, Lou Davis, Joel Singleton  
Bob Dowley, Al Webb, Commander Oliver.  
Specifcs to be discussed at the next meeting  
to be hld at 27 Dec 72 8 PM.

(The meeting was adjourned at 10 PM)  
Commander Oliver volunteered to keep the  
Post open on Mon & Tues with volunteer  
help only. The motion was made & carried  
100%.



BY Robert L. Dowley  
ADJUTANT  
Johnny Oliver  
COMMANDER

MINUTES OF

POST NO. 233 DEPARTMENT OF FLA

THE AMERICAN LEGION  
Executive Board

DATE 20 Dec 1972

ATTENDANCE:

TIME:

OFFICERS: 6

CONVENED: 8:30 PM

MEMBERS: 2

ADJOURNED: 10 PM

TOTAL: 8

The meeting was called to order by  
Chairman elect Robert L. Dowley.

The financial report for the thirty day  
trial period was read by Joel Singleton.  
a loss for that period approximated \$340.  
a motion was made by Salvatore Camanini  
to change house chairmanship and was  
carried by a seven to one vote.

Commander Oliver nominated J. I. Medders  
to said post and was unanimously carried  
with certain stipulations being made by  
J. I. Medders.

Said stipulations of responsibility of house  
chairman: ① a five day week starting on  
Wed. thru Sun.

② three days of which would be  
from 10 A.M. to 12 PM to carry double shift the  
remaining days would be from 4 PM to  
midnight with help having to cook as  
well as bartend & be paid \$12.00 per shift  
~~instead of ten dollars.~~

③ A house board be set up to  
help the house chairman make decisions with  
not less than ~~three~~ four members present.

④ Bartender may shut off custome  
at any time for that day only and any further  
action would take not less than four house  
committeeman to make the decision.